
From: 
Date sent: 
Subject: 
To: 

Garwood Robin/r4 sawtooth sawtooth-nra@fs.fed.us 
Mon, 3 Mar 97 15:24:07 -0700 
TWS Auction/raffle 
fcassire@idfg.state.id.us, kreese@uidaho.edu, junswort@idfg.st 

The preliminary results of our income from the meeting/auction/raffle are: 
Live/silent auction = $2,580.00 
Raffle = $494.00 

-Meeting registration = $3,980.00 
Total income = $7,054 

I don't have all the bills yet, but I'm estimating that are total costs will be around $5, 
which means we made about $2,000.00. I believe we will be able to pay for our scho 

Robin 



MEMO 

3-10-97 

TO: Robin Garwood 

FROM: Kerry Reese 

SUBJECT: Red Lion Bill 

Enclosed is the bill from the Red Lion for the IDCTWS annual meeting. I've examined it 
and everything is as it should be. We were very close on our estimate of$3700, and with 
the additional keg of beer at $195 plus set-up and tax, the total of $3940.93 is fine. 

I'm glad to see that we covered the cost of the meeting with the registration of $3 980. 

I received the $3100 check from you and will take care of it. If you could pay this bill 
then we're completely finished with this years meeting stuff. By the way, the meal and 
drinks for the 5 ofus on Thursday night was $81.39. They included 17% tip. The room 
that we met in would have cost us $75, but since we bought meals there was no charge. 
So in the end we didn't cost the Society much by having dinner as we did. I talked with 
Frances and she thinks we should call it a draw and not worry about trying to get people 
to pay their own dinner bills. I agree. Perhaps next year we should rethink how we meet 
as an executive committee. 
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